Montour Falls Library
Board Meeting Agenda

June 26, 2024 at 3pm

» Review & Approval of Minutes

» Treasurer’s Report

» President’s Report

» Committee Reports
e Building & Grounds Committee
e Finance Committee
e Fundraising/Grants/Community Relations Committee
e Historical Records & Artifacts Committee
e Personnel/Nominating/Policies Committee

» Director’s Report
e Construction Aid - Intent to Apply, Phase 2
e Building & Grounds - Furnace
e Comprehensive Plan
e BookSale
e |Insero
e STARQuest
e Early Literacy

> Public Expression

» Adjournment




== = e g S T .
.. . ..l1..” ..-..l"1| .|.H—. ..“.A.....- ...l-—l.rlﬂ—.-. .. ._..

EE N L D e e e

- B ?l




VALLo
oh gy

O

WON7,,
Ayyad

Montour Falls Memorial Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Minutes
Meeting held Wednesday, May 22, 2024

Report for June2024
(DRAFT +Elaine and Jess 5/31)

Trustees present: Samuel Shama, Elaine Dalrymple, Noah Bump, Bruce Boughton, Jen Fisher
Others Present: Jess Westlake Director
Trustees absent: Phil Cherry

The meeting was called to order by Jen at 3:00 PM.

Minutes — Minutes from the April 2024 meeting were reviewed and approved.
Motion: Elaine/Bruce. Motion Approve.

Treasurer’s Report — Attached:

Bruce presented the treasurer’s report for April 2024. Expenses were normal with nothing of concern to report. The library earned
approximately $108 dollars in interest with new saving account at Chemung Canal Saving Bank.

Motion to approve the report as presented, Elaine/Noah Motion passed unanimously.

President’s Report - None

Director’s Report — Attached

e Jessand Phil met with Mayor Ryan and a grant writer to discuss grant to perform upkeep on library and village’s other two
brick buildings.

e Jess will meet with an engineer on June 12 to discuss grant.

® Rebuilding of Rain Garden was discussed with the village and the Schuyler County Soil and Water Conservation District will
be contacted for possible design help.

e Library Building assessment was increased by $126,600.

® Bruce from Village will work on various electrical outlets and lighting to bring them up to code.

® Jesswill coordinate with System about New York State Library Construction Grants “Intent to Apply” for this year.
e Amy Fleet was hired as a Library Clerk and to help with programing for 32 hours per week

®

Casey Hobbie was hired as a Library Clerk for 12 hours per week.

Jess met with Heather from the Historical Society to review materials housed at Library. Found material from the Zuni tribe.
Jess continues to work on deciphering catalog materials and will meet with Heather again on June 12,

® System is working on “STARQuest”, a program giving prizes to patrons who visit multiple libraries in System.

e Discussion about “Hot Spots”. This year there will be a short fall of $600 in funding, since Rotary reduced its funding.
Motion For Expenditure not to exceed $600 to continue funding of “Hot Spots” for coming year. Bruce/Noah. Approved

Committee Reports

e  Buildings and Grounds — See above Directors Report.

e  Finance - Did not meet.

e  Fundraising/Grants/Community Relations — Did not meet.

e Historical Records and Artifacts - Did not meet.

e Personnel/Nominating/Policies — See above Directors Report

Public Expression — None present.
Adjournment — Motion: Elaine/Sam Motion Approved at 4:30 PM.

Next Meeting — Wednesday, June 26th at 3:00 PM.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Sam Shama




. e, 38T T pieoE w1 e AR Al misdan e
< BRI T ﬁﬂj;;;m'f
P40 ST v erheennl /) ol g v sghd
$50E anm Lo sl
$ TR et e o el TIRR
e Vel mdfeund s B amin o Tl Il 2l A ™ e G e g Tl Lk B AN

' (T Ry P Ee . I LA

T R A SR T

SN E e el p S an ofiealey e WSt T

b e aglns, Lomis B 0 Ak a i gm0 5 LSRR -t P TR QL 8 e MR
S ] A ey e Yer et A o i

: AL

HBres ;) o0 21y f .1:,.,1;atv.m?'£1:wv. W g,u.i,' Wi e s Riphecninga e RTIC A s 1 F s i b s asn A
(B2 LA PTIN - ST ST PRCEIEN e W [ Ve PR ) TR Sl il S R SR, TR = R BT B il

EL T & R TR EF S A S LT ’*_ arEr LS s SGNE S0 A Hes B Gl R

P& v iA == impmdan p™ S S o

2l - TRAERS 3lenthiST

] L R s Y PR LRI
L TN, SonEH GoR R gl e i B TG L o e § .t 1= T e ke ey gw A 0he ¥ I"' w2 *
@ sy et A
g vy B L sl Ay e 1 8 o e B e -
Wiy $20 PTG 0 a0 0 T T foaZ ATTILR .0y bt 5 00 I &g 07 BTR ofT = Sitamblcal Ekef e ey 3 PR Rogiey 4 00F B
W R S TR IR, S L
Vadoff, JCE 2 0 TRl =2 (R g0kt [, e B TN L L e (B

% .g.zi,j-,.'gnll = ey gﬂmlﬂ"lu ‘o r!—’il"z.\ll-,?_h"h:‘ [ T PR L N N [P ¥

S B ol T R o reEelT Mok T At SR seTih G e e T st mpszend P 0 B0 e ey S8 L
A s g anie UL vEY A SU0NE T R i e ] R et ga e Tt &
' AETC TR ERE T A IR L PO R TN g otk cave WO ¥ s a

B S :‘.'yf"',';:ﬂ:_d! B, i pEhgin o Latoot sisPanls vty o g AR S gl Sk e A @ nE L AR k=L
el v P TN S e TG Y A0 N 1T TN aTASPCRIRE B W SRR TR -

AR 1 S AR, Mt o WANGR A 10 B RS e S DERT 0T e

gt aral g it o O ey Sfetel] T ONE e it ule Nt STRRT I e ST BSHE e o canati T e

nEw N e iaonng ES P BTTTa R Gl R TR LR I U TP < ¢ i 34 VLN TL IR T [N | L TWSTE IEF N Te o

=

S 00 i LT PN NLes I PR

U S s LI - (AR 1Y .

RS o IS TLUT) S BRI 1 o IEIAE PR s-" et | TR

. k Tig e ol bl IR ot ol T T e @;H &
Pinnad moicand] ared . ot gtk kAt e Rs O = &

S 5T st = e TR 1_3.14_;#;['\'

B 15~

iy Mrem 6 £ spoftalil] SEg At SRR vy or = R

COY ST B SRS RIE SRUREREAC T L }f

L TR TR T & o VPRI - LS S 1N -



Montour Falls Memorial Library

Statement of Financial Position
As of May 31, 2024

TOTAL
AS OF MAY 31, 2024 AS OF MAY 31, 2023 (PY) CHANGE
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash
1001 General Library Checking 3,478.29 17,505.39 -14,027.10
1002 C. Lee Book Fund - LPL Financia 0.00 1,719.24 -1,719.24
1003 Visions Checking Account 0.00 110.51 -110.51
1004 Visions CD, 4.24%, mat 11/28/24 0.00 15,870.32 -15,870.32
1005 Visions Saving Account 0.00 151,120.69 -151,120.69
1006 Petty Cash 100.00 100.00
1007 CCTC Now Account 214,326.78 214,326.78
Total 1000 Cash 217,905.07 186,326.15 31,578.92
Total Bank Accounts $217,905.07 $186,326.15 $31,578.92
Total Current Assets $217,905.07 $186,326.15 $31,578.92
TOTAL ASSETS $217,905.07 $186,326.15 $31,578.92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 195.00 954.96 -759.96
Total Accounts Payable $195.00 $954.96 $-759.96
Credit Cards
2010 CCTC - Credit Card 1,284.73 768.22 516.51
Total Credit Cards $1,284.73 $768.22 $516.51
Other Current Liabilities
2020 Mini Outreach Grant 900.00 900.00 0.00
2035 Restricted Grants
2035.07 Havana Art Series - 2022 22.14 22.14 0.00
Total 2035 Restricted Grants 22.14 22,14 0.00
2040 Payroll Liabilities
2040.01 Federal Withholding 30,518.82 14,997.52 15,521.30
2040.02 Social Security -35,028.83 -23,345.97 -11,682.86
2040.03 Medicare 4,521.32 7,463.28 -2,941.96
2040.04 NYS Withholding 603.05 488.12 114.93
2040.05 NYS Unemployment Tax 413.06 491.48 -78.42
2040.06 NYS Re-Employment Tax 93.25 93.25 0.00
Total 2040 Payrell Liabilities 1,120.67 187.68 932.99
Total Other Current Liabilities $2,042.81 $1,100.82 $932.99
Total Current Liabilities $3,522.54 '$2,833.00 $689.54




Montour Falls Memorial Library

Statement of Financial Position
As of May 31, 2024

TOTAL

AS OF MAY 31, 2024 AS OF MAY 31, 2023 (PY) CHANGE

Total Liabilities $3,522.54 $2,833.00 $689.54
Equity

3001 Opening Balance Equity Account 213,267.20 213,267.20 0.00

3002 Retained Earnings 63,357.98 33,922.70 29,435.28

Net Revenue -62,242.65 -63,696.75 1,454.10

Total Equity $214,382.53 $183,493.15 $30,889.38

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $217,905.07 $31,578.92

$186,326.15




Montour Falls Memorial Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY24 P&L - FY24 P&L

January - May, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
Revenue
4000 Tax Money 178,433.00 -178,433.00
4010 Copying/Printing 108.00 200.00 -92.00
4100 Fundraising
4102 Donations - General 1,299.00 1,299.00
4104 Fundraising Other 23,250.00 -23,250.00
Total 4100 Fundraising 1,299.00 23,250.00 -21,851.00
4200 Grants
42083 Southern Tier Foundation 1,700.00 1,700.00
Total 4200 Grants 1,700.00 1,700.00
4300 STLS Service Aid 1,500.00 -1,500.00
4500 Interest 607.04 2,000.00 -1,392.96
4525 Dividends 333.75 333.75
4602 Anagnost - Summer Learning Program 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Revenue $5,047.79 $205,383.00 $-200,335.21
GROSS PROFIT $5,047.79 $205,383.00 $-200,335.21
Expenditures
5000 Payroll Exp - General
5010 Library Director - Gener 22,250.00 133,740.00 -111,490.00
5030 Library Assistant - Gen 15,475.00 15,475.00
Total 5000 Payroll Exp - General 37,725.00 133,740.00 -96,015.00
5100 Payroll Exp - Early Lit
5130 Library Assistant - Chil 2,088.00 2,088.00
Total 5100 Payrell Exp- Early Lit 2,088.00 2,088.00
5200 Payroll Taxes
5210 Payroll Taxes General 9,724.00 -9,724.00
5211 Social Security - Genera 2,588.44 2,588.44
5212 Medicare General 605.37 605.37
5213 NYS Unemployment Tax - General 647.97 647.97
5214 NYS Re-employment Tax - General 24.00 24.00
Total 5210 Payroll Taxes General 3,865.78 9,724.00 -5,858.22
Total 5200 Payroll Taxes 3,865.78 9,724.00 -5,858.22
6000 Employee Expense 1,544.65 4,990.00 -3,445.35
6100 Collections 18,000.00 -18,000.00
6110 Print Material General 5,405.77 5,405.77
6130 Electronic Materials Gen 247.48 247.48
Toetal 6100 Cellections 5,653.25 18,000.00 -12,346.75
6200 Operations & Maint.
6210 Repairs/Facility Improve 1,000.00 -1,000.00
6220 Utilities 1,387.52 4,500.00 -3,112.48
6230 Insurance -General 2,100.00 -2,100.00
6240 Other 43.74 2,500.00 -2,456.26




Montour Falls Memorial Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - FY24 P&L
January - May, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
Total 6200 Operations & Maint. 1,431.26 10,100.00 -8,668.74
6300 Office Supplies 201.79 3,000.00 -2,798.21
6300.02 Paper 53.09 53.09
6300.03 Other 504.66 504.66
Total 6300 Office Supplies 759.54 3,000.00 -2,240.46
6325 Cleaning 990.00 990.00
6325.01 Labor 4,680.00 -4,680.00
6325.02 Supplies 744.43 150.00 594.43
Total 6325 Cleaning 1,734.43 4,830.00 -3,095.57
6400 Telecom/Internet/Phone 533.36 1,704.00 -1,170.64
6500 Postage/Shipping 11.99 500.00 -488.01
6600 Accounting Fees
6601 Bookeeper 1,042.50 2,500.00 -1,457.50
6602 Tax Preparation Fee 2,200.00 2,500.00 -300.00
Total 6600 Accounting Fees 3,242.50 5,000.00 -1,757.50
6700 Equipment 1,500.00 -1,500.00
6800 Technology/Software 561.36 2,582.00 -2,020.64
6900 Program Expenses
6910 Program Exp - General 1,826.78 3,000.00 -1,173.22
6920 Program Exp- Early Lit 100.00 100.00
Total 6900 Program Expenses 1,926.78 3,000.00 -1,073.22
7000 Continuing Ed/Seminars 2,000.00 -2,000.00
7100 Publicity/Advertising 144.54 600.00 -455.46
7200 Dues & Subscriptions 350.00 750.00 -400.00
7300 Cost Share STLS 3,782.00 4,000.00 -218.00
Payroll Expenses
Wages 1,936.00 1,936.00
Total Payrell Expenses 1,836.00 1,936.00
Total Expenditures $67,290.44 $206,020.00 $-138,729.56
NET OPERATING REVENUE $-62,242.65 $-637.00 $-61,605.65
NET REVENUE $-62,242.65 $-637.00 $-61,605.65




Montour Falls Memorial Library

Statement of Activity
May 2024
TOTAL
MAY 2024 MAY 2023 (PY) CHANGE
Revenue
4100 Fundraising
4101 Book Sales 15.00 -15.00
4102 Donations - General 50.00 1,276.99 -1,226.99
4104 Fundraising Other 201.63 -201.63
Total 4100 Fundraising 50.00 1,493.62 -1,443.62
4200 Grants
4203 Southern Tier Foundation 1,700.00 1,600.00 100.00
Total 4200 Grants 1,700.00 1,600.00 100.00
4500 Interest 122.13 -122.13
Total Revenue $1,750.00 $3,215.75 $-1,465.75
GROSS PROFIT '$1,750.00 $3,215.75 $-1,465.75
Expenditures
5000 Payroll Exp - General
5010 Library Director - Gener 6,000.00 3,221.84 2,778.16
5030 Library Assistant - Gen 4,099.00 5,550.14 -1,451.14
Total 5000 Payrell Exp - General 10,099.00 8,771.98 1,327.02
5100 Payroll Exp - Early Lit
5130 Library Assistant - Chil 1,224.00 0.00 1,224.00
Total 5100 Payrell Exp- Early Lit 1,224.00 0.00 1,224.00
5200 Payroll Taxes
5210 Payroll Taxes General
5211 Social Security - Genera 822.06 543.88 278.18
5212 Medicare General 192.26 127.19 65.07
5213 NYS Unemployment Tax - General 146.98 112.39 34.59
5214 NYS Re-employment Tax - General 5.45 4.17 1.28
Total 5210 Payroll Taxes General 1,166.75 787.63 379.12
Payroll Taxes General Li 0.00 0.01 -0.01
Total 5200 Payrell Taxes 1,166.75 787.64 379.11
6000 Employee Expense 365.00 -365.00
6100 Collections
6110 Print Material General 1,025.04 1,164.96 -139.92
Total 6100 Cellections 1,025.04 1,164.96 -139.92
6200 Operations & Maint.
6220 Utilities 154.16 348.98 -194.82
6240 Other 40.61 -40.61
Total 6200 Operations & Maint. 154.16 389.59 -235.43
6300 Office Supplies 27.40 424.31 -396.91




Montour Falls Memorial Library

Statement of Activity

May 2024
TOTAL
MAY 2024 MAY 2023 (PY) CHANGE
6325 Cleaning 360.00 -360.00
6325.02 Supplies 15.96 15.96
Total 6325 Clearing 15.96 360.00 -344.04
6400 Telecom/Internet/Phone 54.70 55.18 -0.48
6600 Accounting Fees
6601 Bookeeper 195.00 300.00 -105.00
Total 6600 Accounting Fees 195.00 300.00 -105.00
6800 Technology/Software 126.36 153.36 -27.00
6900 Program Expenses
6910 Program Exp - General 591.59 -60.00 651.59
Toetal 6900 Program Expenses 591.59 -60.00 651.59
7100 Publicity/Advertising 144.54 95.64 48.90
Payroll Expenses
Wages 1,936.00 1,936.00
Total Payrall Expenses 1,936.00 1,936.00
Total Expenditures $16,760.50 $12,807.66 $3,952.84
NET OPERATING REVENUE $-15,010.50 $-9,591.91 $-5,418.59
NET REVENUE $-15,010.50 $-9,591.91 $-5,418.59




President's Report

Submitted 6/25/2024

6/3 - Met with director to review various topics. Discussed construction aide application process, which
projects were more appropriate, whether it was fiscally feasible, and Brian's suggestions via STLS. Also
discussed upcoming book sale, other fundraising, and a situation with a volunteer that was thankfully
improving. Talked about the possibility of making the Montour Falls Farmer's Market library sponsored
what that might look like in the future. Jess also provided some summer learning program info and
updated regarding new employees’ hours and duties.

7

6/8 - Volunteered at the Spring Book Sale. Attendance low due to carnival and limited parking on parade
route. Will have to reassess the date in the future.

6/13 - Executive officers discussed construction aide application with Jess via email and decided to pass
on applying this year due to the limited time frame (deadline for a project quote was too tight) and the
current deficit.







Director’s Report for May 2024 | Montour Falls Memorial Library
Meeting: Wednesday, June 26th, 2024 at 3pm

Circulation May 2024 April 2024
Digital Collection Circ 171 163
Physical Circ 657 631
TOTAL CIRC 828 794

Operations
Patrons/Library Visits 579 (closed due to sewer line repair) 854
Visitors/Tourists 115 89
Volunteer Hours 29 149.25
Computer Use 40 54
Printing/Copies 18 25
Meeting Space Non-Library 32 38
Wireless Use (Unique Users) 55 50
New User Registration 12 6
Holds Placed 46 36
Holds Received 60 62
Holds Filled 133 154
New Items Added 31 70
Website Unique Visitors 206 298

Programs & Events

Early Literacy Programs
(number of sessions),
Attendance total

10 onsite

1 Offsite

Storytime (7), 39 total
HeadStart Storytime (3), 48 total
Corning Science & Discovery (1), 4 total

Storytime (8), 79 total
HeadStart Storytime (3), 16 total
Corning Science & Discovery Center (1)
10 total
CCE Parent Educator (1), 10 total

Youth Programs (6-12)
1 onsite, 8 total

Read to a Dogw/ Green Jeans (1), 10
Off-Site Bike Rally w/ Schuyler Youth
Bureau at B.C.Cate Elementary (1), 150
total,

Read to a Dogw/ Green Jeans (1), 8

Adult Programs Attendance

General Interest
5 onsite, 155 total

Game Night (1), 2 total
First Fridays (1). 30 total
Peter Serko, “Hatti’s War” w/ Odessa
Lib @ SCHS (1), 17 total
History Walk (1), 5
Open House (1), 30 total

First Fridays (1), 60
Plan Your Garden w/ CCE (2), 13
Art Workshop - Baskets (1), 17
Tanglewood Amazing Animals (1), 50
Songbirds & Swifties (1), 12

10of3




Songbirds & Swifties (1), 6

In-House Outreach

Operations / Internal Projects / Facility

Library hours: Monday 10am —-5pm, Tuesday/Thursday/Friday 10am —6pm,

Saturday 11am - 2pm. Closed Sunday & Wednesday. Extending Wednesday closure through August.
Did not apply for construction aid

Spring CE June 14 attended by 4 staff and 2 trustees.

Closed 5/12 at 1pm through 5/14 due to sewer line repair. Note reduced numbers for operations.
Hired one full-time Library Clerk and one part-time Library Clerk. Started 5/2

Onboarding new staff and determining projects, programs, responsibilities.

The furnace issue is being serviced by Bud Wixon in coordination with the Village. Needs attention.
Summer Youth will start July 22 with 20 hours per week through mid-August

Hotspots are getting ready to circ; considering ordering 2 more.

STARQuest starts July 1

SCHS & Vault project for 6/12 was postponed

Adding STLS rotating audiobook collection in July

Meetings, Trainings, and Committees

Montour Falls Harvest Festival Committee —volunteers, advertising, entertainment.

Village of Montour Falls Board Meeting 5/2
Village of Montour Falls meeting about NYS Historic Preservation Grant on 6/12 is postponed

Partnerships & Collaborations

Main Street Businesses for First Friday on Main overseen by Althea’s and Diversion Brewing

Schuyler Libraries — Summer Learning, Civic Season, Pride Month, Odessa Community Days

Schuyler County Youth Bureau for Summer Youth Employment Program and Bike Rally on 5/26 held at B.C.
Cate Elementary School

Grants & Funding

Accepted Foundation for Southern Tier Libraries Grant for patron computer 5/9 $1700

Construction Aid - $53,813; Phase 1 is complete. Phase 2 pending.

ARTS Council2023 NYSCA SCR Round 2 Community Arts Grant ($1650) — LGBTQIA+ Art Show w/ Emily
Smith. Art Show on 6/20.

Anagnost Family - Summer Learning Program

20f3




Upcoming Programs & Events
e Storytimes - Tuesdays & Fridays at 10am. Storytime at Havana Glen Tuesdays at 10am starting July 2
e Read to a Dog - First Mondays, 2:30-4:30pm
e First Fridays on Main St in collaboration with Main Street businesses —~6/7
° Art Workshop with Cynthia Cratsley - Falls Sketching 6/1 and Falls Painting 6/15
e Songbirds & Swifties — Last Monday at 5pm. All ages. 5/20 iand 6/29
e History Walks with Gary Emerson 6/1 & 7/20
e TaxLlevyVote, OMCS Budget Vote and Board Election —5/21, 12pm-8pm at Hanlon Elementary School
e June 6-8 Book Sale total $813.00
* Alzheimer’s Association — Understanding & Responding to Dementia Related Behavior 6/21
e Fantasy Book Club Meet & Greet 6/22
e Slice of History: Trivia Night at WGPL at 5pm with Odessa Library
e Summer Learning Program details nearly finalized — Dan the Snakeman 7/12 at 10am at Havana Glen;
Floating Classroom in Ithaca 7/26 at 10am

e Simple Gifts: Songs of the Shakers w/ Liam Lawson; Guitarist and Folklorist 7/13 at 11:30am — 1 pm
e Art Workshop w/ Cynthia 7/27

Services & Resources

e Computer use; Printing/copies $0.25 per side; scan to email is free

e Compostdrop spot; purple bin located outside. Recycling & shredding bins at Circ desk for in-house use.

e Med-Project envelopes, COVID test kits and masks are available

e Library cards from any member library in the Southern Tier Library System work at any STLS library. You can
return and pick up items at any member library.

e Use STARCat to browse the STLS collection online, place holds, renew, update cardholder information,
and more.

e Libby, ourfree app for digital content (eBooks, audiobooks, magazines) is free to download and use with a
library card. Patrons can add STLS, OWWL (Ontario, Wayne, Wyoming, Livingston Counties), and Finger

Lakes Library Systems to their Libby account. This allows access to more titles. Data or Wi-Fi is not needed
once atitle is borrowed.

* Job Now, Peterson’s Test Prep, and NOVELny
e Tech support and meeting space are available by reservation.

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Westlake * June 22, 2024

30f3




It
o
"

LUl gt ors el s W nagirea b i 3 A rm it e dnfic puad el m sy hi e & EEasu” - asaa et
A O EmBrat jo it - ot 00 O

Tl e B 57 g R R P e ey feteilhe B LD s 0 e el e

2t dpeingy sl T o B niadE etle] & Shemad airkny 30 b dadiehinde 1o
GG & Moo ol ol e et mhs -S4t N3 sinpaod

R T s SU- | e e TR el

I oy i) 0 iey BFS ol War-pd-me S 12 - penni T Eanad e st el 00 am et e
» i ror e BRIty E e w28 apat

19 LvAnemeed oms el gl dnn sl o g e naeer 8 g bt ol - SrEn A SYeerilA

ES18 - apBb A trw W e T S50 B i

cw o B e i€t SR Y] el oy o el

L end Tl B ARy T T T s TR re e I T AR = 0BG RIS A ST iy 1S 2 e
,_ ot T T gl o mvaiE st g Ta o

gt — R T e 0 e sk TP e rn ket pavee ] 4 A TS S T B R R
TERE mnAn T Ve gy Ay ik

Com R0 Ym0 it v K OF 28 1N e ~SYUNINGS

o Py vl L0 SR T <O 500N L BT RS & Tl Sl sogs v begh ot il sildien siegoak Tt gnndd

. cunf I g e o Bhie i e TR }ﬁf_f:ﬂ-_.*:-';[ﬁ"'i-:"tim
sty o ¥ ampnefil e SRR b Vi rag Oyt gt s g8y s e .utﬁ'll'l' evtrnill nec wim WL vt ek v il

PR T R P e 0 e AAREE T e el

=

‘ 11"\4"35"_'.".'.?3.1.; L e e T oL i s i A RAe 2 e 0 E3eHEN ST 1 91 pewen ol ieDRRTA L1 LS

iy oty L ulet

S LT _5'.'{!.5-{‘!-:;&_\.\_\\”"{{&51 g 0 Gt s T oy 1 JARACEICOM a8 ] 3o I g R 1T fl.'-it-ﬁg"; RIS N
R B L R Rt ST e ey ) & £ g B e s L PR T AT R R I 1 r e v P ,édé'
ROl A T L N R R A A o T AT R vl A Soaeg e o DO nroTalaeE e o i) ESInd

BLawrnc g st e g
woo TFE v QST L iR e O

IREC TP T IS NSl SO PSR o e e pid “UU I PR LY S o B S Fak ol i

PELY. oo L e mphtdent® 0 te B g0 BeRL T Ut BEES

?

1
o

3

-

5

Eas the Al & Cooi

*

¥ @

o

24 vakBt B ot g med e e 0

b2,



Director’s Report for May 2024 | Montour Falls Memorial Library
Meeting: Wednesday, June 26th, 2024 at 3pm

Circulation May 2024 April 2024
Digital Collection Circ 171 163
Physical Circ 657 631
TOTAL CIRC 828 794

Operations
Patrons/Library Visits 579 (closed due to sewer line repair) 854
Visitors/Tourists 115 89
Volunteer Hours 29 149.25
Computer Use 40 54
Printing/Copies 18 25
Meeting Space Non-Library 32 38
Wireless Use (Unique Users) 55 50
New User Registration 12 6
Holds Placed 46 36
Holds Received 60 62
Holds Filled 133 154
New Items Added 31 70
Website Unique Visitors 206 298

Programs & Events

Early Literacy Programs
(number of sessions),
Attendance total

10 onsite

1 Offsite

Storytime (7), 39 total
HeadStart Storytime (3), 48 total
Corning Science & Discovery (1), 4 total

Storytime (8), 79 total
HeadStart Storytime (3), 16 total
Corning Science & Discovery Center (1)
10 total
CCE Parent Educator (1), 10 total

Youth Programs (6-12)
1 onsite, 8 total

Read to a Dog w/ Green Jeans (1), 10
Off-Site Bike Rally w/ Schuyler Youth
Bureau at B.C.Cate Elementary (1), 150
total,

Read to a Dog w/ Green Jeans (1), 8

Adult Programs Attendance

General Interest
5 onsite, 155 total

Game Night (1), 2 total
First Fridays (1). 30 total
Peter Serko, “Hatti’s War” w/ Odessa
Lib @ SCHS (1), 17 total
History Walk (1), 5
Open House (1), 30 total

First Fridays (1), 60
Plan Your Garden w/ CCE (2), 13
Art Workshop - Baskets (1), 17
Tanglewood Amazing Animals (1), 50
Songbirds & Swifties (1), 12

10f3




Songbirds & Swifties (1), 6

In-House Outreach

Operations / Internal Projects / Facility

e Library hours: Monday 10am -5pm, Tuesday/Thursday/Friday 10am - 6pm,
Saturday 11am - 2pm. Closed Sunday & Wednesday. Extending Wednesday closure through August.
e Did not apply for construction aid
e Spring CE June 14 attended by 4 staff and 2 trustees.
e Closed5/12 at 1pm through 5/14 due to sewer line repair. Note reduced numbers for operations.
e Hired one full-time Library Clerk and one part-time Library Clerk. Started 5/2
e Onboarding new staff and determining projects, programs, responsibilities.
e The furnaceissue is being serviced by Bud Wixon in coordination with the Village. Needs attention.
e  Summer Youth will start July 22 with 20 hours per week through mid-August
e Hotspots are getting ready to circ; considering ordering 2 more.
e STARQuest starts July 1
e SCHS & Vault project for 6/12 was postponed
e Adding STLS rotating audiobook collection in July

Meetings, Trainings, and Committees
e Montour Falls Harvest Festival Committee —volunteers, advertising, entertainment.
Village of Montour Falls Board Meeting 5/2
Village of Montour Falls meeting about NYS Historic Preservation Grant on 6/12 is postponed

Partnerships & Collaborations
e Main Street Businesses for First Friday on Main overseen by Althea’s and Diversion Brewing
e Schuyler Libraries — Summer Learning, Civic Season, Pride Month, Odessa Community Days
e Schuyler County Youth Bureau for Summer Youth Employment Program and Bike Rally on 5/26 held at B.C.
Cate Elementary School

Grants & Funding
e Accepted Foundation for Southern Tier Libraries Grant for patron computer 5/9 $1700
e Construction Aid - $53,813; Phase 1 is complete. Phase 2 pending.
e ARTS Council2023 NYSCA SCR Round 2 Community Arts Grant ($1650) — LGBTQIA+ Art Show w/ Emily
Smith. Art Show on 6/20.
e Anagnost Family - Summer Learning Program

20f3



Upcoming Programs & Events
e Storytimes - Tuesdays & Fridays at 10am. Storytime at Havana Glen Tuesdays at 10am starting July 2
e Readto a Dog - First Mondays, 2:30-4:30pm
e First Fridays on Main St in collaboration with Main Street businesses —6/7
e Art Workshop with Cynthia Cratsley - Falls Sketching 6/1 and Falls Painting 6/15
e Songbirds & Swifties — Last Monday at 5pm. All ages. 5/20 iand 6/29
e History Walks with Gary Emerson 6/1 & 7/20
e TaxLevyVote, OMCS Budget Vote and Board Election - 5/21, 12pm-8pm at Hanlon Elementary School
e June 6-8 Book Sale total $813.00
e Alzheimer’s Association — Understanding & Responding to Dementia Related Behavior 6/21
e Fantasy Book Club Meet & Greet 6/22
e Slice of History: Trivia Night at WGPL at 5pm with Odessa Library
e Summer Learning Program details nearly finalized - Dan the Snakeman 7/12 at 10am at Havana Glen;
Floating Classroom in Ithaca 7/26 at 10am
e Simple Gifts: Songs of the Shakers w/ Liam Lawson; Guitarist and Folklorist 7/13 at 11:30am —1pm
e ArtWorkshop w/ Cynthia 7/27

Services & Resources

e Computer use; Printing/copies $0.25 per side; scan to email is free

e Compost drop spot; purple bin located outside. Recycling & shredding bins at Circ desk for in-house use.

e Med-Project envelopes, COVID test kits and masks are available

e Library cards from any member library in the Southern Tier Library System work at any STLS library. You can
return and pick up items at any member library.

e Use STARCat to browse the STLS collection online, place holds, renew, update cardholder information,
and more.

e Libby, ourfree app for digital content (eBooks, audiobooks, magazines) is free to download and use with a
library card. Patrons can add STLS, OWWL (Ontario, Wayne, Wyoming, Livingston Counties), and Finger

Lakes Library Systems to their Libby account. This allows access to more titles. Data or Wi-Fi is not needed
once atitle is borrowed.

e Job Now, Peterson’s Test Prep, and NOVELny
e Tech support and meeting space are available by reservation.

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Westlake ® June 22, 2024

30f3




: wrnmnd Sy oS FRlv0 i
% ik a}';i‘h'#a il A ey BB neT ok SaE e e ::E:": ve Pk .‘-.ﬁ,r"-i e 1y AR SRV LT B S F iy
MALE Y- DE T efmbo pENE. ol s M bge™ |«
Tk 8gs coilanr 30w v L E Ry e dalins A4 ol noayRdtd ES e

S et M) et INA e AR e s, YTy T T o S, .

TN e O L e o a hi Il'rl\.'ﬂ'}’]f,"-"-_“;}“h',f" =g g 2 A E‘.ji |‘H‘.'EF..€'SE @
. ORLEE i S S e “-lw RN T £ S )

-

s o 1 B D A Lk feena teg " PR - ol seld o8 Bne S0y Al Dat G Gl el el s
0O D0 el Slpenlaid R daunl e

Febl wlupria® e e a H |:"iv.',', i 0 el gadd A ;,";‘. o oSy e A HLIADR A2 1 e Y e

e e 4 Jpals SR Ao at by

g0l meg pE) chibm ool ke TR TR GpdE SR T a0 S ipsElE e

R bty TR EReL T AR S ,'l:'qi-. G e n R - Gt Py e el IR T '3 E'.'.!I". \»_'-Ll FLIHMRE. W

i Bl 3 RN Bl meaener Rl SR

gt — w8l T WEFE Baeblind 6, ¢ IERETLe i AR el W nassigRiE el v o no B g ST wamnT e

n

SO AN CHA Bty e e A
e Lreali B o2apiired
: i b owisE O P st e e R ’Fll"fJ,".-_-ﬁi“'F'.'? BEE A EIRTT I . .
atu s gm0 aks =t EEirt Seone: el cpefyTe s I'|'_ 8 I ool el sifE g M SE QAL a3 Tty .
e g aden ™ bop RN TIVARS roe Slbeldy 1L o 'O 0eie L.

pgn Y Sl 2053 YIEE rone P S o Sh 1l esarade M i e B e s vt 0 L yrEndid
' it s Y MR 79 B L AC VT 30

avrssrmra i ol o A hgw o canne cbind conl g g fiait s - T2 el e 0V 12T AN TR nEly e
Ly Hn

B TRR smifdese heiol = eolln oF Sfnd Bl s BT, AN Sl REniiae, o R Treakn g e e gl st i gdn] 4
g G "'5_[,;;'?”-'“4"‘.1 . )23 ;‘lrrIﬂ PR P "|:\L:_"‘T'! phidistn BN a1 PR s ool il uia g v

T

Pl yBar o ‘::l-'?\;\' SCPEEL Y . T AR AT i DR T TS B s | Y D 0 Lo TR i el el
SIaegrrT 1 B A e
WHARVOE a0 Baa T'nor GRS eltigl -

TS TS Y i}-_dtm}l.fh‘; A Ay BRC et e e T

LLi0E T

vintd & ] vl gnias w e Foa R eDe o it e,

&



